

Stikeman Elliott

Stikeman Elliott LLP
Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West
199 Bay Street
Toronto, ON Canada M5L 1B9

Main: 416 869 5500
Fax: 416 947 0866
www.stikeman.com

Glenn Zacher
Direct: (416) 869-5688
gzacher@stikeman.com

October 29, 2019
File No.: 101926.1124

BY RESS
BY EMAIL: boardsec@oeb.ca

Christine Long
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St.
27th Floor, P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

RE: Association of Major Power Producers in Ontario (AMPCO) Application to Review Market Rule Amendment MR-00439-R00-R05 / OEB Case No.: EB-2019-0242

We are counsel to the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) in the above-captioned Market Rule Amendment Review. We kindly request that the Board and the parties copy the following additional contacts in all future correspondence and when circulating materials relating to this matter:

Patrick Duffy, Partner
Stikeman Elliott LLP
5300 Commerce Court West
199 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario M5L 1B9

Phone: (416) 869-5257
Email: pduffy@stikeman.com
Fax: (416) 947-0866

Daniel Gralnick, Associate
Stikeman Elliott LLP
5300 Commerce Court West
199 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario M5L 1B9

Phone: (416) 869-5273
Email: dgralnick@stikeman.com
Fax: (416) 947-0866

Yours truly,



Glenn Zacher

cc: IESO Regulatory Affairs
James Hunter, *IESO*
Patrick Duffy, *Stikeman Elliott LLP*
Michael Bell, Ontario Energy Board.
Ian Mondrow, Gowling WLG
Registered Interveners in EB-2019-0242